

## Licensing sub committee

Date: Thursday, 09 May 2019

Time: 14:15

Venue: Wymer room

City Hall, St Peters Street, Norwich, NR2 1NH

Pre-meeting briefing for members of the committee only 15 minutes before the start of the meeting

Committee members: For further information please contact:

Councillors: Committee officer: Alex Hand

Davis t: (01603) 212459

Huntley e: alexhand@norwich.gov.uk

Stutely

City Hall Norwich NR2 1NH

www.norwich.gov.uk

Democratic services

## Information for members of the public

Members of the public and the media have the right to attend meetings of full council, the cabinet and committees except where confidential information or exempt information is likely to be disclosed, and the meeting is therefore held in private.

For information about attending or speaking at meetings, please contact the committee officer above or refer to the council's website.



If you would like this agenda in an alternative format, such as a larger or smaller font, audio or Braille, or in a different language, please contact the committee officer above.

### Agenda

### 1 Apologies

To receive apologies for absence

### 2 Declarations of interest

(Please note that it is the responsibility of individual members to declare an interest prior to the item if they arrive late for the meeting)

# 3 Application for review of a premises licence – Magdalen Road Convenience Store, 128 Magdalen Road Norwich NR3 4AN

5 - 38

**Purpose** - Members are asked, in accordance with the delegation of licensing functions contained in the Norwich City Council Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003), to consider an application by Shaun Norris of the Norfolk County Council Trading Standards to review the premises licence in respect of Magdalen Road Convenience Store, 128 Magdalen Road Norwich NR3 4AN.

# \*4 Exclusion of the public

Consideration of exclusion of the public.

#### \*5 Exempt full review application

- This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any individual as in para 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.
- This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of a crime as in para 7 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

### \*6 Exempt police representation

 This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any individual as in para 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. • This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of a crime as in para 7 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

# \*7 Exempt representation from trading standards

- This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any individual as in para 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.
- This report is not for publication because it would disclose information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of a crime as in para 7 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

Date of publication: Tuesday, 30 April 2019